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Ministry of Ayurveda, Yoga & Naturopathy, Unani, Siddha and Homoeopathy (AYUSH)
“HGY HIT"“AYUSH BHAWAN"
“dr o, SN FiEcaTd, L TAT, FEREN- 110023
‘B’ Block, GPO Complex, INA, New Delhi - 110023
Rt /Dated: /2 | 09/2018

To,
The Principal,
Hamsa Homoeopathy Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre,
Opp. ZP High School, Ksheerasagar,
Mulugu (M), Siddipet (DT),
Telangana-502279.

Sub:- Admissions for the academic year 2018-19 in I-BHMS course and continuation of 1I- BHMS
Course with intake capacity of 100 seats at Hamsa Homoeopathy Medical College, Hospital &
Research Centre, Opp. ZP High School, Ksheerasagar, Mulugu (M), Siddipet (DT), Telangana-
502279-reg.

Sir,

In continuation to this Ministry’s letter of even No. dated 15.09.2017 wherein a Letter of
Permission was issued to the college to start a new Homoeopathic College in the name of Hamsa
Homoeopathy Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre, Opp. ZP High School, Ksheerasagar,
Mulugu (M), Siddipet (DT), Telangana with 100 seats in BHMS course under section 12 A of HCC
Act, 1973 for academic year 2017-18, I am directed to say that in order to verify the compliance of the
College, the Board of Governors to Central Council of Homoeopathy has conducted inspection of
Hamsa Homoeopathy Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre, Opp. ZP High School,
Ksheerasagar, Mulugu (M), Siddipet (DT), Telangana, on 27.06.2018 and furnished its
recommendation as under: :

“Recommended for not allowing admission in 1-BHMS course and not to allow continuation of Il - BHMS
Course for the session 2018-19 in view of deficiencies reflected in inspection report including- a) IPD bed
occupany- 7.29% etc. (total number of patients in IPD during last one year is 666) , b) Associate Professors
have not been appointed in Anatomy, Physiology, Pharmacy, Pathology and FMT. c) Mummified body,
Cadaver in Anatomy) only 1418 books. available against requirement of 2000. The committee further
recommended for migration of students (allowed in previous year) to other nearby recognized Homoeopathic
Medical College.”

2 After considering the provisions of section 12C (1) of Homoeopathy Central Council
(Amendment) Ordinance, 2018, HCC(MSR) Regulations, 2013, recommendations of the Board of
Governors to CCH, observation of the Hearing Committee and Policy of the Central Government for
granting conditional permission during the session 2018-19, permission of the Central Government
is hereby granted to Hamsa Homoeopathy Medical College, Hospital & Research Centre, Opp. ZP
High School, Ksheerasagar, Mulugu (M), Siddipet (DT), Telangana, for taking admissions in 1¢t
BHMS course and continuation of 2 BHMS Course with intake capacity of 100 seats for the
academic year 2018-19 subject to condition that the college shall fulfill the following requirements

by 315t December, 2018:

~
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All the Minimum Standard Requirements of infrastructure and teaching & training facilities as
specified in Regulation 3 of the “Homoeopathy Central Council (Minimum Standards
Requirement of Homoeopathic Colleges and attached Hospitals) Regulations 2013" by 31%
December 2018”; and

All the requirements under the provisions of the HCC Act, 1973 and relevant Regulations
made thereunder should be fulfilled in toto.

The college has to develop the requisite infrastructure for above said BHMS courses well in

time as per the CCH norms which will be verified and reported by the CCH at least three months

before

the start of next professional and accordingly, the permission for taking admissions in

subsequent academic session will be issued.

4,
section
course
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The college administration may take up the matter for recognition of the qualification under
13(1) of the HCC Act, 1973 at that time when the first batch of students admitted against this
appears for the first final professional examination of the said course.

Please acknowledge the receipt of this letter.

This issued with the approval of Competent Authority.

Copy t
i.

ii.

iii.

Yours faithfully,

(R.K. Khatri)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
o:
The Secretary, CCH, 61-65 Institutional Area, Opp. ‘D’ Block, Janakpuri, New Delhi-110058.

The Principal Secretary (H&FW), Commissioner Health and Family Welfare, O/o Directorate
of Health Services, Govt. of Telengana, Hyderabad.

The Registrar, Kaloji Narayana Rao University of Health Sciences, Nizampura, Warangal,
Telangana.

, ~ (RK. Khatri)
Under Secretary to the Govt. of India
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